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Background to the STAR project 
The	STAR	project	(Support	Training	Activities	on	the	data	protection	Reform)	is	providing	support	
to	 the	 training	activities	of	European	Union	(EU)	Data	Protection	Authorities	(DPAs)	and	data	
protection	 officers	 (DPOs)	 on	 the	 EU	 data	 protection	 reform,	 especially	 the	 General	 Data	
Protection	Regulation	(GDPR).		

The	GDPR	requires	these	two	categories	of	data	protection	actors	to	undertake	training	activities	
(Arts	57(1)	and	39(1)(b)).	Each	DPA	developing	such	materials	in	isolation	increases	the	overall	
cost,	 risks	 undermining	 the	 harmonising	 effect	 of	 the	 GDPR	 and	 puts	 greater	 pressure	 on	 its	
consistency	 mechanisms.	 STAR	 will	 thus	 provide	 them	 with	 necessary	 and	 efficient	 training	
materials	and	resources.	In	particular,	STAR	will:		

1) formulate	the	training	topics	in	close	cooperation	with	stakeholders,		
2) author	the	actual	training	materials,		
3) validate	and	test	them	in	pilot	trainings.		

This	 output	will	 be	 freely	 and	publicly	 available	 in	 English	 in	 a	digital	 form.	 STAR	 is	directly	
addressed	 to	EU	DPAs	 and	DPOs;	 it	also	offers	 a	benefit	 to	 other	privacy	 and	data	protection	
professionals	 in	 the	 EU	 and	 beyond.	 The	 STAR	 consortium	 will	 encourage	 stakeholders	 to	
translate	the	materials,	where	appropriate,	to	tailor	them	to	the	audience	mother	tongue,	and	will	
kindly	ask	stakeholders	to	allow	the	translated	materials	to	be	published	on	the	project’s	website	
in	a	spirit	of	European	cooperation	and	to	foster	the	effectiveness	of	STAR.	

STAR	supports	 the	 legal	obligations	of	DPAs	and	DPOs	 to	undertake	 training	activities	and,	 in	
order	to	facilitate	their	work,	will	provide	them	with	ready-made,	easy-to-customise	and	easy-to-
run	training	materials,	easily	adaptable	to	specific	training	situations.	STAR	will	also	provide	to	
the	European	Data	Protection	Board	(EDPB)	the	common	training	programmes	(Art	70	GDPR).	
The	main	outputs	are	 thus	 the	 training	materials	and	resources	 themselves.	While	 their	exact	
format	and	nature	will	be	refined	in	cooperation	with	stakeholders,	the	following	will	at	least	be	
included:		

1) Training	scenarios	for	each	training	category,		
2) A	Seminars’	Topics	List,	based	on	the	training	scenarios,		
3) Seminar	Material	for	each	one	of	the	seminars,		
4) Webinars	(selected	from	the	Seminars’	Topics	List),		
5) A	training	Handbook,		
6) A	takeaway	reference	GDPR	checklist,		
7) A	ten-point	GDPR	introductory	list.	
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Executive summary 

	
The	purpose	of	this	contact	list	is	to	support	the	development,	validation	and	dissemination	of	the	
training	materials	developed	in	the	STAR	project.	Collecting	data	in	a	scientifically-planned	and	
consistent	way	is	of	key	importance	in	order	to	build	a	dataset	that	proves	effective	in	order	to	
achieve	such	a	purpose.	

This	 stakeholder	 contact-list	 has	 been	 built	 in	 a	 few,	 pondered	 steps.	 First,	we	 identified	 key	
industries	for	which	the	impact	of	the	GDPR	is	to	be	considered	greater.	We	selected	Automotive,	
Financial,	Healthcare/Pharma,	Technology,	Legal,	Marketing,	Media	&	Telecommunications,	Non-
profit,	Security,	and	Transportation	sectors.		

Second,	 for	 each	Member	 State,	 we	 selected	 several	 companies	 per	 sector.	 By	 selecting	 each	
company,	 we	 avoided	 (as	much	 as	 possible)	 companies	 that	 are	 a	 branch	 of	 a	 multinational	
company,	due	to	the	fact	that	in	those	companies	GDPR-training	will	be	carried	out	following	the	
mother	company’s	indications.	At	the	same	time,	we	considered	important	to	select	companies	of	
reasonable	size	and/or	companies	that	are	known	to	manage	data	on	a	larger	scale,	due	to	the	fact	
that	data	processing	by	said	company	has	a	greater	impact	on	society.	

After	careful	consideration,	we	decided	 to	 focus	 in	collecting	general	email	addresses,	 such	as	
privacy@examplecorporation.com	or	dpo@examplecorporation.com,	and	not	to	include	personal	
work	 email	 addresses,	 such	 as	 john.smith@examplecorporation.com,	 for	 two	 reasons.	 First,	
personal	work	 email	 addresses	 have	 a	 limited	 life	 duration:	 especially	 in	 the	 data	 protection	
environment,	turnover	is	fast,	and	people	move	from	organisation	to	organisation	in	a	relatively	
short	time	frame:	as	a	consequence,	we	consider	general	addresses	to	be	more	reliable	for	the	
purposes	of	the	project,	i.e.	to	contact	a	selected	number	of	these	organisations	at	a	later	stage	for	
the	 activities	under	Work	Streams	3	and	4,	as	well	 as	 for	dissemination	purposes	 in	 the	 final	
months	of	the	project.	Second,	while	many	contacts	are	available	online	and	their	processing	may	
be	potentially	carried	out	based	on	legitimate	 interest	ex	Article	6	GDPR,	other	were	obtained	
through	existing	relationships,	and	we	do	not	believe	the	data	processing	consent	we	obtained	
extends	to	a	transfer	to	third	parties,	even	for	audit	purposes.	

By	choosing	general	email	addresses,	we	both	obtained	reliable	contacts	and	can	freely	transfer	
this	data	to	the	European	Commission	for	evaluation	purposes.		

Two	annotations	shall	be	made	with	regard	to	the	collected	data	concerning	stakeholders.	First,	
the	 availability	 of	 a	 direct,	 dedicated	 data	 protection	 contact	 is	 largely	 inconsistent	 in	 the	
European	Union.	While	stakeholders	in	a	few	Member	States,	possibly	due	to	more	stricter	pre-
GDPR	rules,	always	provide	for	a	dedicated	email	address	or	telephone	number,	the	landscape	in	
other	Member	States	is	different,	with	several	companies	lacking	even	a	simple	Privacy	Notice	on	
their	websites.	This	limited	the	possibility	for	the	consortium	to	obtain	a	homogeneous	number	
of	 contacts	 in	 each	Member	 State.	Two	additional	reasons	 for	 this	 imbalance	 are:	a)	 linguistic	
barriers	that	make	it	extremely	difficult	to	obtain	data	in	a	few	Member	States,	sometimes	also	
due	to	the	limited	translation	of	websites	into	English	or	other	EU	commonly-spoken	languages;	
b)	the	scattered	use	of	contact	forms	rather	than	providing	email	addresses.	

Despite	these	difficulties,	the	consortium	obtained	almost	250	contacts	between	DPAs	and	other	
stakeholders,	 in	line	with	the	project	commitments	and	perfectly	adequate	for	the	stakeholder	
engagement	activities	that	will	follow	later	on	in	the	project.	

	

	

	

	

	

	



DATA PROTECTION AUTHORITIES

DPA name DPA website e-mail address

Austria Österreichische Datenschutzbehörde - DSB https://www.dsb.gv.at dsb@dsb.gv.at

Belgium Commission for theProtection of Privacy https://www.privacycommission.be commission@privacycommission.be

Bulgaria Commission for Personal Data Protection https://www.cpdp.bg kzld@cpdp.bg

Croatia Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency http://azop.hr azop@azop.hr

Cyprus Commissioner for Personal Data Protection www.dataprotection.gov.cy commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy

Czech Republic The Office for Personal Data Protection https://www.uoou.cz posta@uoou.cz

Denmark Datatilsynet https://www.datatilsynet.dk dt@datatilsynet.dk

Estonia Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate http://www.aki.ee info@aki.ee

Finland Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman http://www.tietosuoja.fi/fi tietosuoja@om.fi

France Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des Libertés - 
CNIL https://www.cnil.fr PresidenceG29@cnil.fr

Germany Die Bundesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz und die 
Informationsfreiheit - BFDI https://www.bfdi.bund.de poststelle@bfdi.bund.de

Greece Hellenic Data Protection Authority http://www.dpa.gr contact@dpa.gr

Ireland Data Protection Commissioner https://www.dataprotection.ie info@dataprotection.ie

Italy Garante per la Protezione dei Dati Personali http://www.garanteprivacy.it internazionale@gpdp.it

Latvia Data State Inspectorate www.dvi.gov.lv info@dvi.gov.lv

Lithuania State Data Protection https://www.ada.lt ada@ada.lt

Luxembourg National Commission for Data Protection - CNPD https://cnpd.public.lu info@cnpd.lu

Malta Office of the Data Protection Commissioner https://idpc.org.mt idpc.info@idpc.org.mt

https://www.dsb.gv.at/
mailto:dsb@dsb.gv.at
https://www.privacycommission.be/
mailto:commission@privacycommission.be
https://www.cpdp.bg/
mailto:kzld@cpdp.bg
http://azop.hr/
mailto:azop@azop.hr
http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/
mailto:commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy
https://www.uoou.cz/
mailto:posta@uoou.cz
https://www.datatilsynet.dk/
mailto:dt@datatilsynet.dk
http://www.aki.ee/
mailto:info@aki.ee
http://www.tietosuoja.fi/fi
mailto:tietosuoja@om.fi
https://www.cnil.fr/
mailto:PresidenceG29@cnil.fr
https://www.bfdi.bund.de/
mailto:poststelle@bfdi.bund.de
http://www.dpa.gr/
mailto:contact@dpa.gr
https://www.dataprotection.ie/
mailto:info@dataprotection.ie
http://www.garanteprivacy.it/
mailto:internazionale@gpdp.it
http://www.dvi.gov.lv/
mailto:info@dvi.gov.lv
https://www.ada.lt/
mailto:ada@ada.lt
https://cnpd.public.lu/
mailto:info@cnpd.lu
https://idpc.org.mt/
mailto:idpc.info@idpc.org.mt


Netherlands Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl internationaal@autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl

Poland The Bureau of the Inspector General for the Protection of 
Personal Data - GIODO http://www.giodo.gov.pl desiwm@giodo.gov.pl

Portugal Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados - CNPD https://www.cnpd.pt geral@cnpd.pt

Romania National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing http://www.dataprotection.ro anspdcp@dataprotection.ro

Slovakia Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou statny.dozor@pdp.gov.sk

Slovenia Information Commissioner https://www.ip-rs.si gp.ip@ip-rs.si

Spain Agencia de Protección de Datos - AGDP https://www.agpd.es internacional@agpd.es

Sweden Datainspektionen https://www.datainspektionen.se datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se

United Kingdom The Information Commissioner’s Office - ICO https://ico.org.uk international.team@ico.org.uk

EDPS European Data Protection Supervisor https://edps.europa.eu EDPS@edps.europa.eu

https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/
mailto:internationaal@autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl
http://www.giodo.gov.pl/
mailto:desiwm@giodo.gov.pl
https://www.cnpd.pt/
mailto:geral@cnpd.pt
http://www.dataprotection.ro/
mailto:anspdcp@dataprotection.ro
https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou
mailto:statny.dozor@pdp.gov.sk
https://www.ip-rs.si/
mailto:gp.ip@ip-rs.si
https://www.agpd.es/
mailto:internacional@agpd.es
https://www.datainspektionen.se/
mailto:datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se
https://ico.org.uk/
mailto:international.team@ico.org.uk
https://edps.europa.eu/
mailto:EDPS@edps.europa.eu


STAKEHOLDERS (DPO ASSOCIATIONS, DPOs, PRIVACY OFFICERS, ETC.)

Country Industry Company Nature E-mail Phone

Austria

Financial

Bank Austria General DP datenschutz@unicreditgroup.at 

Erste Bank General contact@erstegroup.com

technology Runtastic General DP office@runtastic.com 

Transportation OBB General compliance@oebb.at

DPO association Privacy Officers Austria General info@privacyofficers.at

Belgium

Financial KBC General DP mypersonaldata@kbc.be

Healthcare/Pharma Biocartis General info@biocartis.com

Media/Telco VRT General Complaints klachtenprocedure@vrt.be

non-profit EDRI General brussels@edri.org

Transportation Brussels Airlines General Legal legal@brusselsairlines.com

Bulgaria

Financial

First Investment Bank General +359 2 817 11 00

Post Bank General klienti@postbank.bg

Bank DSK General call_center@dskbank.bg

Media/Telco

Telenor General +359 89 123

Vivacom General pr@btc.bg

Nova General web@ntv.bg

BTV General web@btv.bg

non-profit Centre for Study of Democracy General csd@online.bg

Transportation

BDZH General bdz@bdz.bg

Air Bulgaria General Complaints FlyMore@air.bg

mailto:datenschutz@unicreditgroup.at
mailto:csd@online.bg


Cyprus

Financial Bank of Cyprus General info@bankofcyprus.com

Hellenic Bank General serviceline@hellenicbank.com

Transportation Austrian Lloyd Ship Management General oel@cy.oelsm.com 

Czech Republic

Financial

Czech Export Bank General ceb@ceb.cz

Equa Bank General consumer enquiries customer.service@equabank.cz

Transportation Ceske Drahy General IT webadmin@cd.cz

Denmark

Financial

Danske Bank General DP DPOfunction@danskebank.dk.

Saxo Bank General servicecenter@saxoworld.com

Healthcare/Pharma

Novozymes A/S (healthcare) General info@novozymes.com

Novo Nordisk A/S (pharma) General webmasters@novonordisk.com

Genmab General DP privacy@genmab.com

technology Netcompany General info@netcompany.com

Media/Telco TDC A/S General bja@tdc.dk

security services Danish Police General pol-databeskyttelse@politi.dk

Transportation Copenhagen Airport General kundeservice@cph.dk

Estonia

Financial SEB Pank General info@seb.ee

Healthcare Asper Biotech General info@asperbio.com

Media/Telco Telia Eesti General info@telia.ee

Transportation

Airest General info@airest.aero

Elron General info@elron.ee

mailto:info@novozymes.com


Finland

Financial

Bank of Åland General DP phone 09 6964 6800

Aktia Bank General info@aktia.fi

Danske Banks General DP tietosuoja@om.fi

technology Nokia General consumer enquiries +358 10 44 88 000

Media/Telco DNA Oyj General palvelu@dna.fi

security services Codenomicon General DP privacy@synopsys.com

DPO association Tietosuojavastaavien Foorumi General info@tifo.fi

France

Automotive

Citroen General +33 09 69 39 18 18 

Peugeot General +33 01 55 94 81 00

Healthcare/Pharma

enyo General contact@enyopharma.com

aptar General Complaints Informationgovernance@aptar.com

patheon General Complaints doingbusiness@patheon.com

pharmalex General contact@pharmalex.com

Galderman General Webmaster@galderma.com

Abivax General info@abivax.com

Inventiva General info@inventivapharma.com

ICDD General contact@icdd-sas.com

PX therapeutics General contact@px-therapeutics.com

Prestwick General infochem@prestwickchemical.com

L’oreal General contact@loreal.com

DPO association

AFCDP General secretaire-general@afcdp.net

Data Protection Officer Association General contact-adpo@data-protection-officer-association.eu

mailto:info@aktia.fi
mailto:tietosuoja@om.fi
mailto:palvelu@dna.fi
mailto:secretaire-general@afcdp.net
mailto:contact-adpo@data-protection-officer-association.eu


Germany

Automotive

Daimler Group General DP mbox_datenschutz@daimler.com

Vw Group General DP info-datenschutz@volkswagen.de

BMW Group General DP datenschutz@bmw.de

Financial

Deutsche Bank General deutsche.bank@db.com

Commerzbank General DP datenschutzbeauftragter@commerzbank.com

Allianz General DP privacy@allianz.com

Healthcare/Pharma

Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co (healthcare) General DP datenschutzbeauftragter@fresenius.com

Bayer General +49 214 30-1

Merck General DP privacy@merckgroup.com

technology

eyeo General DP privacy@eyeo.com

Huawei General DP consumer_privacy@huawei.com 

Marketing STARTPO General info@startpo.com

Media/Telco

Bayerischer Rundfunk General DP Datenschutz@br.de

Hessischer Rundfunk General DP datenschutz@hr-online.de

Mitteldeutscher Rundfunk General DP datenschutz@mdr.de

Norddeutscher Rundfunk General DP datenschutz@ndr.de

Radio Bremen General DP datenschutz@radiobremen.de

ZDF General DP datenschutz@zdf.de

Telekom General DP datenschutz@telekom.de

O2 - Telefonica General DP datenschutz@telefonica.com

Transportation

Lufthansa General DP dsb@dlh.de

Deutsche Bahn General DP fv-datenschutz@deutschebahn.com

Other DHL General DP privacy.policy@dpdhl.com



DPO association

BVD General bvd-gs@bvdnet.de

UDIS General info@udis.de

Greece

Financial

National Bank of Greece General Complaints customer.service@nbg.gr

Piraeus Bank General DP + 30 18 28 38

Media/Telco Hellas Online General Complaints ecare.gr@vodafone.com

Transportation Aegean Airlines General Complaints contact@aegeanair.com

DPO association Hellenic Association Data Protection and PRivacy General info@dataprotection.gr

Hungary

Financial MFB General Compliance compliance@mfb.hu

Transportation Wizzair General DP wizzair_dpo@wizzair.com

Ireland

Financial Bank of Ireland General DP dataprotectionoffice@boi.com

Healthcare/Pharma UDG Healthcare General IT webmaster@udghealthcare.com

technology Openet General info@openet.com

Media/Telco

Magnet Networks General complaints@magnetnetworks.com

Eir General DP dataaccessrequest@eir.ie

Transportation CIÉ General Complaints servicedesk@cie.ie

DPO association DPO.ie General info@dpo.ie

Italy

Automotive Maserati General DP dpo@maserati.com

Financial

Intesa Sanpaolo General DP privacy@intesasanpaolo.com

Unicredit General DP Privacyart7@unicredit.eu

San Raffaele General Complaints informazioni@hsr.it

mailto:bvd-gs@bvdnet.de
mailto:info@udis.de
mailto:customer.service@nbg.gr


Healthcare/Pharma IEO General DP privacy@ieo.it

Angelini General DP dataprotectionofficer@angelini.it

Legal ICT Legal General DP privacy@ictlegalconsulting.com

Media/Telco

Rai General DP privacy@rai.it

Mediaset General DP infoprivacy@mediaset.it

TIM General DP richiestaprivacy@telecomitalia.it

Vodafone General DP info.privacy@mail.vodafone.it

non-profit Emergency General DP privacy@emergency.it

Transportation

Alitalia General DP privacy@alitalia.com

NTV General DP privacy@ntvspa.it

University Univ. Milan General DP infoprivacy@unimi.it

Latvia

Healthcare/Pharma Grindeks General grindeks@grindeks.lv

Media/Telco Latvian Mobile Telephone General info@lmt.lv

Lithuania

Financial Ūkio bankas General klientai@ub.lt

DPO association LDAPA General info@ldapa.lt

0

Financial

Banque de Luxembourg General direction@cssf.lu

BIL General contact@bil.com

Aberdeen Asset Management General DP dataprotectionofficer@aberdeen-asset.com

SNCI General snci@snci.lu

Nordbank Securities General info@hshn-securities.com

Healthcare/Pharma Hopital Kirchberg General +352 2468-1



Law firms

Arendt General info@arendt.com

Allen & Overy General DP BusinessProtectionUnit@allenovery.com

KPMG General DP privacy@kpmg.lu

PwC General +352 494848 1

Transportation Luxair General DP data.protection@luxairgroup.lu

Other Max Planck Institute Luxembourg General nfo@mpi.lu

Malta

Financial Bank of Valletta General DP (00356) 2275 3024

Media/Telco GO General customercare@go.com.mt

Netherlands

Financial

ING General DP privacyloket@ing.nl

SNS bank General DP inzageverzoek@sns.nl

ASN bank General DP informatie@asnbank.nl

Triodos General contact@triodos.co.uk

Sunpharma General info.eu@sunpharma.com

Agendia General customerservice@agendia.com

Avantium General info@avantium.com

Norgine General contact@norgine.com

Sinquin General +31 20 512 30 00

Amylon General info@amylon.com

Batavia General info@bataviabioservices.com

ISA Pharmaceuticals General info@isa-pharma.com

Ocello General info@ocello.nl

Pharming General info@pharming.com



Healthcare/Pharma

Proqr General info@proqr.com

Chrystal Therapeutics General info@cristaltherapeutics.com

Northseatherapeutics General info@northseatherapeutics.com

Kite Pharma General info@kitepharma.com

Synco General contact@syncobiopartners.com

Uniqure General info@uniQure.com

bbio General info@bbio.nl

Emultech General info@emultech.nl

Eurosequence General info@eurosequence.nl

Innocore General info@innocorepharma.com

endostim General info@EndoStim.com

info@interna-technologies.com General info@interna-technologies.com

technology Wetransfer General Legal legal@wetransfer.com

Media/Telco Netflix General DP privacy@netflix.com

Transportation

KLM General DP KLMPrivacyOffice@klm.com

Nederlandse Spoorwegen General DP NSZakelijk@ns.nl

DPO association NGFG General secretariaat@ngfg.nl

Poland

technology Livechat Software General support@livechatinc.com

Media/Telco Netia General info@netia.pl

Transportation LOT Polish Airlines General IT lot.infosecurity@lot.pl

DPO association SABI General info@sabi.org.pl

Portugal

Media/Telco MEO General DP DPOAlticePortugal@telecom.pt

mailto:secretariaat@ngfg.nl


Romania

Financial

Banca Transilvania General contact@bancatransilvania.ro

CEC Bank General office@cec.ro

Libra Bank General DP protectiadatelor@librabank.ro

Patria Bank General info@patriabank.ro

Healthcare/Pharma Pharmapro (association) General contact@pharmapro.ro

Media/Telco

Telekom General DP protectiadatelor@telekom.ro

Digi Romania General Complaints clienti@rcs-rds.ro

UPC General DP dpo@upc.ro

Transportation TAROM General +4021 9361

Slovakia

Financial

CSOB Bank General DP dpo@csob.sk

Postova Banka General info@pabk.sk

Media/Telco TA3 General Complaints reklama@ta3.com

Transportation AirExplore General info@airexplore.sk

Slovenia

Financial NLB General info@nlb.si

Transportation Adria Airways General adria.airways@adria.si

Spain

Automotive Seat General seat-responde@seat.es

Financial

Banco Santander General superlinea@bancosantander.es

Banco Popular Español General info@bancopopular.es

Healthcare/Pharma Almirall General DP privacy_webcorp@almirall.com

Media/Telco Mediaset España Comunicación General arco@telecinco.es



security services Prosegur General arco@prosegur.com

Transportation Vueling General DP lopd@vueling.com

Sweden

Automotive Volvo General DP swedencr@volvocars.com

Financial

Nordea General DP dataprotectionoffice@nordea.com

Swedbank General info@swedbank.se

Healthcare/Pharma

Apoteket General kundservice@apoteket.se

Orexo General DP infomaster@orexo.com

technology

Ingate Systems General info@ingate.com

Spotify General DP privacy@spotify.com

Marketing

Tradedoubler General DP privacy@Tradedoubler.com

Ericsson General DP ericsson.group.privacy@ericsson.com

security services Securitas General DP marknad@securitas.se

Transportation SAS General DP privacy@sas.com

DPO association DP Forum General info@dpforum.se

United Kingdom

Automotive Rolls Royce General DP data.privacy@rolls-royce.com 

Financial

Starling Bank General help@starlingbank.com

Revolut General legal@revolut.com

RBS General DP phone +44 3457 242424

Healthcare/Pharma

AstraZeneca PLC (pharma) General DP privacy@astrazeneca.com

Smith & Nephew plc (pharma) General Complaints complaints@smith-nephew.com.

Indivior PLC (pharma) General DP Privacy@indivior.com

technology Deliveroo General DP phone +44 203 699 9977

mailto:privacy@astrazeneca.com


Media/Telco

BBC General DP dpa.officer@bbc.co.uk

Three General DP DPA.Officer@three.co.uk

BT General DP cpo@bt.com

non-profit Privacy International General DP privacyofficer@privacyinternational.org

Transportation

TFL General DP DPO@tfl.gov.uk

easyJet General DP data.protection@easyjet.com

mailto:cpo@bt.com

